



17 October 2025

Dr Justin Meleo
ARDG Deans Quarry Pty Limited

Via email: [REDACTED]

Liverpool Range Quarry (SSD-68063715)
Questions Taken on Notice

Dear Justin,

I refer to the above application for modification (**Application**), currently before the Independent Planning Commission (**Commission**) for determination. During your stakeholder meeting with the Commission, David Holmes, Principal Environmental Consultant from Umwelt, advised the assessment report from the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (**Department**) may have misinterpreted Application information relating to critically endangered ecological community (**CEEC**) listing criteria and the location of the CEEC characteristic species on the site.

The Panel Chair asked that information in relation to this potential misinterpretation be provided in writing to the Commission. Could you please provide this information by **5pm Thursday, 23 October 2025**.

Should you require any clarification in relation to the above, or wish to discuss further, please contact Kendall Clydsdale or Isaac Clayton via telephone 9383 2100 or at [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] respectively.

Yours sincerely,

[REDACTED]

Stephen Barry

Planning Director